A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277
April 26, 2023 / 4:00 P.M.

AGENDA

This meeting may be viewed on the District's website at www.29palmswater.net
The Board reserves the right to discuss only or take action on any item on the agenda.

Next Resolution #23-07
Next Ordinance #104

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Additions/Deletions to the Agenda

Public Comments

Please complete a "Request to be Heard" form prior to the start of the meeting. The public may
address the Board for 3 minutes on District-related matters. Government Code prohibits the
Board from taking action on matters that are not on the agenda. However, the Board may refer
matters for future consideration.

1. GIS Presentation by Balaji Kadaba

2. Approve Resolution 23-05 Amendment to Contract between the Board of Administration
California Public Employees’ Retirement System and the Board of Directors of the
Twentynine Palms Water District

3. Consideration of Resolution 23-06 Amending the Late Fee Waiver Policy
4. Review Proposals and Award Bid for Shade Structure Assembly

5. Consideration to Accept Mainline Extension

6. Consent Calendar

Matters under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and will be enacted in
a single motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board,
staff or the public requests specific items be removed for separate discussion and action
before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

= Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 22, 2023
= Audit List

7. ltems Removed from the Consent Calendar for Discussion or Separate Action




8. Management Reports

8.1 Maintenance
8.2 Water Quality
8.3 Finance

8.4  General Manager

9. Future Agenda items and Staff Tasks/Directors’ Comments and Reports

10. Adjournment

Notice of agenda was posted on or before 4:00 p.m., April 21, 2023.

Matthew Shragge, General Manager

Upon request, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabiliies, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabllities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to Cindy Fowlkes at (760) 367-7546 at least 48 hours
before the meeting, if possible.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing that: (1) is a public record; (2) relates to an agenda item for an open
session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors; and (3) is distributed less than 72 hours prior to that meeting, will be made
available for public inspection at the time the writing is distributed to the Board of Directors. Any such writing will be available for
public inspection at the District offices located at 72401 Hatch Road, Twentynine Palms, CA 92277. In addition, any such writing
may also be posted on the District's website.




NO
MATERIAL
PROVIDED







TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277-2935
760.367.7546 PHONE 760.367.6612 FAX

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE: APRIL 12, 2023
FROM: MATTHEW SHRAGGE, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 23-05: APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALPERS
(CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM) AND THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT

BACKGROUND

In 2018, through the LAFCO (Local Agency Formation Commission) process the
Twentynine Palms Water District (Water District) and the City of Twentynine Palms
(City) transferred fire service from the Water District over to the County of San
Bernardino Fire Department. In doing so, the City accepted the Water District's pension
liability for the Fire Safety Plan. From 2016 to current date, City staff has been following
the US Treasury Bond rate waiting for the opportunity to terminate the contract with
CalPERS to close the CalPERS Fire Plan. The steps to complete this process are as
follows:

1. Initiate and complete pre-termination/closure valuation = 3 months to complete
2. Complete the contract amendment process = 3-4 months to complete
3. Complete final termination/plan closure valuation = 3 months.

In October of 2022, the first step of this process was initiated by Water District staff, and
completed on December 9, 2022, with CalPERS providing a preliminary termination
valuation. On February 22, 2023, the District's Board of Directors approved and adopted
the Resolution of Intention to amend the contract with CalPERS to close the Fire Safety
Plan.

Before you today is the final Resolution to amend the contract with CalPERS to adopt
the termination of the Fire Safety Plan.



RECOMMENDATION

Staff is making the recommendation that the Board approves Resolution 23-05.
Approving the Amendment to Contract Between the Board of Administration CalPERS
and the Board of Directors of the Twentynine Palms Water District.



RESOLUTION NO. 23-05

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN

THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Administration of the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System and the Board of Directors of the Twentynine Palms Water District entered into a
contract effective on September 1, 1984, providing for the participation of said public
agency in the California Public Empiloyees’ Retirement System; and

WHEREAS, it is now desirable to take advantage of certain benefits provided under said
Retirement System and not included in said contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that said governing body authorized, and it does
hereby authorize, an amendment to said contract, a copy of said amendment attached
hereto and by such reference made a part hereof as though herein set out in full; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the presiding officer of said
governing body is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to execute said amendment
for and on behalf of said public agency.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 26" day of April 2023, by the following vote.

Ayes:
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Carol Giannini, President
Board of Directors
Attest:

Matthew Shragge, Board Secretary
Twentynine Palms Water District



TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT

No.

WHEREAS, the Board of Administration of the California Public Employees' Retirement
System and the Board of Directors of the Twentynine Palms Water District
entered into a contract effective on September 1, 1984, providing for the
participation of said publfic agency in the California Public Employees' Retirement
System; and

WHEREAS, it is how desirable to take advantage of certain benefits provided under said
Retirement System and not included in said contract;

NOW, THERE-FO_RE', BE I RESOLVED, that said governing bod_y authorized,,and it does hereby
authorize, an amendment to said contract, a copy of said amendment attached
hereto and by such reference made a part hereof as though herein set out in full;

~and. -

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the presiding officer of said governing body

is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to execute said amendment for
and on behalf of said public agency.

Adopted this day of ,

Presiding Officer

Attest:

Clerk/Secretary

{Amendment)
PERS-CON-13 {Rev. 1/8/2020



V2.,
CalPERS

California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration .
California Public Employees’ Retlrement System
and the
- Board of Directors
Twentymne Palms Water District

@»

The Board of Administration, California Public Employees' Retirement System, hereinafter
referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency, hereinafter referred
to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective September 1, 1984, and witnessed
July 18, 1984, and as amended effective May 24, 2001, September 28, 2001, March 14, 2002,
and May 26, 2002, which provides for participation of Publlc Agency in said System Board and
Public Agency hereby agree as follows : |

A. Paragraphs 1 through 13 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed
effective May 26, 2002, and hereby replaced by the followmg paragraphs numbered
1through 17 mcluswe il :

1. AII words and terms used hereln whlch are. det" ned in the Public-Employees' -
Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined thersin unless otherwise
specifically provided. "Normal retirement age” shall mean age 60 for classic local
miscellaneous members, age 62 for new local miscellaneous members, age 55
for cIassnc local safety members, and age 57 for new local safety members

2. Publlc Agency shall participate in the Public Employees Retlrement System from ,
and after September 1, 1984, making its employees as bereinafter provided,
members of said System subject- to all provisions of the Public Employees'
Retirement Law except such as apply only on election of a contracting agency
and are not provided for herein and to all amendments to said Law hereafter
enacted except those, which by express provisions thereof, apply only on the
election of a contracting agency.



Public Agency _agrees'to indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the California -
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its trustees, agents and
employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration, and the California Public

- Employees’ - Retirement Fund from any claims, demands, actions, losses, -

 liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and costs, including but not limited to -

" interest, penaltles and attorney fees that may arrse as a result of any of the - g

= followrng

(a) Publlc Agency s electlon to provrde retlrement benef ts provrsmns or‘

formulas under this Contract that are different than the retirement w
benefits, provisions. or formulas provrded under the Publrc Agencys

pnor non- CaIPERS retrrement pregram

(b) Any dlspute dlsagreement clalm or proceedlng (mcludlng wrthout
limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation) between
Public Agency and its employees (or their representatives) which
relates to Public Agencys election to amend this Contract to provide
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas that are different than such -
employees exlstmg retrrement benef ts provrsrons or formulas

(o) Publlc Agencys agreement wrth a thrrd party other than CaIPERS to g
- provide retirement benefits, Provtsrons or formulas that are different -

than the retirement benefits, provisions or formutas provided under this .. .

Contract and provrded for under the Calrforma Publlc Empleyees e
Retlrement Law : \ i =

Employees of Publrc Agency in the followmg classes shall become members of
said Retirement System except such |n each such class as are excluded by law
er thls agreement L bl : B L

Local Flre Flghters (hereln referred to as local safety members)

‘ 'b Emptoyees other than local safety members (hereln referred to as Iocal s
mlscellaneeus members) - e I
In addrtlon to the classes of employees excluded from membershrp by sard‘
* Retirement Law, the followmg classes of employees shaill nct become members

of sard Rettrement System o I LYY :

- LOCAL POLICE OFFICERS _

b, . ELECTED OFFICIALS; AND - S 5 any
" e. -~ LOCAL MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES AND LOCAL F1REFIGHTERS e
2L WHO CONTINUE TO BE COVERED UNDER THE LOCAL SYSTEM

e As of the effectlve date of thls amendment to contract the local frre member e
- classification of the Public Agency no longer has active employees. Upon

- termination of the fire member group and transfer of accumulated contributions
to the terminated agency pool, the accumulated contributions shall be held in the
terminated agency pool for the exclusive benefit of each member of the fire
“ member group in relation to the credited service of each fire member.



10, -

.The percentage of final ‘compensation to be provided for classic local
- miscellaneous members in employment before and not on or after May 26, 2002,

for each year of credited prior service is 0% and the percentage of final

-+ compensation to be provided for each year of credited current service is 100%
i and determined in accordance with Section 21354 of said Retirement Law
.o (2% at age 55 Modlﬁed) sub;ect to the reductlon provrded therern for Federal'-
==f Somal Securlty - ; bl A AT Y

The percentage of f'nal compensatlon to be provrded for classlc Iocai "

miscellanecus members in employment on or after May 26, 2002, for each year
of credited prior service is 0% and the percentage of final compensation to be
provided for each year of credited current service is 100% and determined in
accordance with Section 21354.3 of said Retirement Law (3% at age 60

‘,Modrf ed) subject to the reductron provnded therern for Federal Soclal Securlty

The percentage of fi nal compensatlon to be provrded for each year of credlted\
- prior and current service as a new local miscellaneous member shall ‘be

determined in accordance with Section 7522.20 of sard Retlrement Law (2% at
age 62 Supplemental to Federal Soclal Securrty) :

The percentage of frnat compensation to be provnded for classrc local safety"

" members for each year of credited prior service is 0% and the percentage of final

",

12,

s

. Securlty

) "7__—. prov‘slons '“ : " .',.

compensation fo be provided for each year of credited current service is 100%
and determined in accordance with Section 21363.1 of said Retirement Law (3%
at age 55 Modlt" ed) subject to the reductlon provrded thereln for Federal Socral

- r.-_,:h..‘

| The percentage of fi nal compensatlon to be provrded for each year of credlted

prior and current service as a new local safety member shall be determined in
accordance with Section 7522.25(d) of saad Retlrement Law (2 7% at age 57

Supplemental to Federal Socral Secunty)

Pubhc Agency elected and elects to be subject to the follownng optronal

" -,'...'.-'

Sectlon 20903 (Two Years Addltlonal Serwce Credlt) for Iocal safety i

' G ¥ members only

.Publrc Agency, in. accordance wrth Government Code Section 20834 s‘naii not

be considered an "employer" for purposes of the Public Employees' Retirement
Law. Contributions of the Public Agency shall be fixed and determined as

‘provided in Government Code Section 20834, and such contributions hereafter
made shall be held by the Board as prowded in Government Code Sectlon 20834

'J

_' Publrc Agency shall contnbute to sald Retlrement System the contnbutrons
- determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with respect

to local mrscellaneous members and Iocal safety members of sard Retlrement

-System =¥



15.

18.

17.

Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one installiment

~_ within 80 days of date of contract to cover the costs of administering said

— ..~ System as it affects the employees of Public Agency, not including the

costs of special valuations or of the periodic investigation and valuations
reqmred by law.

b. A reasonab;le amount, as ﬁxed by the Board, payable in one instaliment
as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special valuations on account
of employees of Public Agency, and costs of the periodic investigation and
valuations required by law.

Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be subject to
adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public Employees'
Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the Retirement System
as determined by the periodic investigation and valuation required by said
Retlrement Law.

Contributions reqmred of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid by Public
Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the end of the period
to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed by Board regulation. If
more or less than the correct amount of contributions is paid for any period,
proper adjustment shall be made in connection with subsequent remittances.
Adjustments on account of errors in contributions required of any employee may
be made by dtrect payments between the employee and the Board.

B. This amendment shall be effectlve on the | day of : »

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION _ BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER

BY

DISTRICT

MELODY BENAVIDES, CHIEF b PRESIDING OFFICER

' PENSION CONTRACTS AND PREFUNDING .
PROGRAMS DIVISION - )
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Withess Date

Attest:

Clerk

AMENDMENT CalPERS [D #1940849835

PERS-CON-702A



. CalPERS

California Public Employees’ Retirement System

Financial Office | Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division

P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: [877) 249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov

CERTIFICATION
OF
FINAL ACTION OF GOVERNING BODY

I hereby certify that the of the
(governing body)

{(public agency) .

considered and adopted on ‘ L , by an affirmative vote of a
(date)
_majorlty of the members of said Governing Body, Ordlnance/Resqutmn No.

approvmg the attached contractual agreement between the Governmg Body of said Agency and
the Board of Admmrstratlon of the California Publlc Employeas Retlrement System a certlfled'
copy of said Ordinance/Resolution in the form furnished by said Board of Admlnlstratuon being
attached hereto.

Adoption of the retirement benefit increase/change was not placed on the consent calendar.

Clerk/Secretary

Title

Date

PERS-CONS {Rev. 1/31/20}






TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277-2935
760.367.7546 PHONE 760.367.6612 FAX

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE: APRIL 14, 2023
FROM: MATTHEW SHRAGGE, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 23-06: AMENDING THE LATE FEE WAIVER
| FOR CUSTOMER OF THE DISTRICT SET FORTH BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT

BACKGROUND

After a discussion from the March meeting with the Board of Directors, there was a
consensus to change the late fee waiver on customer’s accounts from four (4) years to
eighteen (18) months.

The new resolution gives the General Manager the authority to waive a late charge
upon a customer's written request if he or she has had no late charges over the
preceding eighteen months and has not been granted such a waiver within the eighteen
month period preceding the date of the last bill.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is making the recommendation that the Board approves Resolution 23-06:
Amending the late fee waiver from four (4) years to eighteen (18) months.




RESOLUTION 23-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
AMENDING THE LATE FEE WAIVER POLICY

WHEREAS, the Twentynine Palms Board of Directors desire to amend the late fee waiver
policy; and

WHEREAS, the Twentynine Palms Water District's late fee waiver policy allows the General
Manager the authority to waive a late charge if there has not been a charge over the preceding
four years and a waiver has not been granted within four years preceding the date of the bill;
and

WHEREAS, the General Manager is responsible for the daily functions of the District; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Twentynine Palms
Water District as follows:

1. The General Manager has the authority to waive a late charge upon a customer's written
request if he/she has had no late charges over the preceding eighteen months and has

not been granted such a waiver within the eighteen month period preceding the date of
the iate bill.

2. This Resolution shall supersede all other previous District Board of Directors resolutions
or actions that may conflict with, or be contrary to, this Resolution.

3. This Resolution shall become effective upon the date of adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of April 2023 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:
Carol Giannini, President
Board of Directors
Attest:

Matthew Shragge, Board Secretary
Twentynine Palms Water District






TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277-2935
760.367.7546 PHONE 760.367.6612 FAX

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: APRIL 17, 2023

FROM: MATTHEW SHRAGGE, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION TO ACCEPT BID FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SHADE
STRUCTURES

BACKGROUND

Back in September of 2022, Board of Directors accepted a bid from Empire Steel
Building Company for two shade structures 20'x100°. Waiting for the delivery of these
structures, District staff has received quotes to construct foundation piers and shade
structures for both units. Before you today are three quotes from qualified companies to
complete this work.

Company Name Total Cost

Park Avenue Builders $76,900.00 per structure $153,800.00
(foundation to be done by others)

MGP Construction $123,700.00 per structure $247,400.00
(foundation and structure complete)

S.R. Buiiding Inc. $53,000.00 per structure $106,000.00
(foundation and structure complete)

Fiscal Impact

Currently in fiscal year 2022/2023, there is $160,000.00 allocated for the shade
structure project. If the District is to accept low bid for the construction of these units, we
would be over budget by $38,412.00.



RECOMMENDATION

District staff is making the recommendation that we accept the bid from S.R. Building
Inc. in the amount of $106,000.00 (one hundred six thousand) dollars.






TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277-2935
760.367.7546 PHONE 760.367.6612 FAX

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
| DATE: APRIL 17, 2023
FROM: MATTHEW SHRAGGE, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION TO ACCEPT MAINLINE EXTENSION

BACKGROUND

The District was approached late in 2022 for a possible mainline extension on Desert
Knoll south of Rocky Road. The parcel in question is within the District boundary and
there is sufficient flow and pressure to supply this parcel with water.

On February 6%- 9™, The Van Dyke Corporation installed 660’ of DR-18 PVC pipe, (1)-
1" copper service line, (1)- fire hydrant assembly, and (1)- air vac assembiy. Hydro-
static testing and bacteria testing have been performed and were successful.

The contractor has met the District standards and specifications for the installation of a
water mainline extension.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is making the recommendation to accept the Desert Knoll mainline extension,
instaiied by The Van Dyke Corporation.






MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277

March 22, 2023 / 4:00 P.M.

Call to Order and Roll Call

Vice President Coghill called the Board meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Those responding to roli
call were, Michael Arthur, Bob Coghill, Suzi Horn, and Randy Leazer. Director Carol Giannini was
absent. Also present were General Manager Matt Shragge, Maintenance Superintendent Mike
Minatrea, Treatment/Production Superintendent Robert Shelton, and District Secretary Cindy
Fowlkes. Financial Consultant Cindy Byerrum was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance
Kurt Schauppner led the pledge.

Additions/Delstions to the Agenda
None

Public Comments

None

1. Consideration of Resolution 23-03 Intention to Continue Currently Existing Water
Availability Assessments of the Twentynine Palms Water District in the Upcoming Fiscal
Year 2023/2024

Staff recommends approving Resolution 23-03.

Director Horn made a motion to approve Resolution 23-03 intention to continue currently
existing water availability assessments of the Twentynine Palms Water District in the
upcoming fiscal year 2023/2024, seconded by Director Arthur, and approved by the
following roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors Arthur, Coghill, Horn, and Leazer
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Director Giannini

2. Consideration to Approve Resolution 23-04 Declaring Certain Water District Property as

Surplus and Authorizing Disposal of Same
Staff recommends approving Resolution 23-04 as these items and equipment have been
removed from service and are no longer useful for daily operations.

Director Horn made a motion to approve Resolution 23-04 declaring certain water district
property as surplus and authorizing disposal of same, seconded by Director Leazer, and
approved by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors Arthur, Coghill, Horn, and Leazer
Noes: None
Abstain: None

Absent: Director Giannini



Discussion of Late Fee Waiver

Current District policy allows for the waiving of a late fee charge upon a customer's written
request as long as they had no late charges over the proceeding four years. This policy
was adopted during a time when the District was billing bi-monthly. The District now bills
monthly and is looking for direction from the Board on updating the policy or keeping the
policy as is.

After discussion, the Board was in agreement to change the four year stipulation to
eighteen months.

Consent Calendar

* Minutes of a Regular Meeting held on February 22, 2023
= Audit List

Director Arthur, moved to approve the Minutes and Audit List, seconded by Director
Horn, and approved unanimously by all those present. Director Giannini was absent.

ltems Removed from the Consent Calendar for Discussion or Separate Action
None

Management Reporis

6.1 Maintenance

Mike Minatrea reported that the District responded to 147 Underground Service
Alerts, had 0 water main leaks, 0 water meter leaks, 1 service line leak, 4 fire
hydrant repairs/maintenance, installed 1 new service, replaced 4 customer gate
valves, performed 4 leak audits, painted 40 fire hydrants, performed 1 customer
pressure check, replaced 3 water meters, Tested and exercised emergency
generators and sounded wells for February. 0 water waste inquiries were received.
3 AMI/AMR meters were replaced. There was a total of 766 work orders that were
processed during the month.

6.2  Water Quality
Robert Shelton reported water production was down 13.46% as compared to the

same month in 2013. 40 routine and 10 special water samples were taken. All
routine samples tested negative for Colilert. The fluoride variance of 3.0 mg/L will
expire in March of 2023. All current wells meet the 2.0 mg/L standard fluoride
variance set by the State Water Resource Control Board. All samples tested were
below the variance.

6.3 Finance
Cindy Byerrum was absent. Matt reported the budget is at 58% for the year with
revenue trending at 56%.

6.4  General Manager
Matt attended Coffee with Supervisor Rowe and attended City council meetings.

Directors Coghill and Arthur were thanked for attending the Leadership Academy.
Resolution 21-01 Schedule of Fees was approved by the Board in January of 2021,
which included a $2.95 credit card fee. Due to COVID, the fee wasn't initially
collected but has recently been implemented. The final PERS amendment for
safety personnel will be brought back next month. GIS is in the process of being



implemented. The District would like to send its condolences to Joshua Basin
Water District as they mourn the loss of Board member Barbara Delph.

7. Future Agenda ltems and Staff Tasks/Directors’ Comments and Reporis
None

8. Adjournment
On motion by Director Horn, seconded by Director Arthur, and approved by the Board,

the meeting was adjourned at: 4:21 p.m.

Bob Coghill, Vice President
Board of Directors

Attest:

Matthew Shragge, Board Secretary
Twentynine Palms Water District



Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

CkNo Ck Date Payable To Ck Amt  Ck Detail GL Acct No Description
19980 03/01/2023 |Ansafone Contact Centers 745.29 749.29 10G-160-0000-5406  jAnswening Service
39962 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 62.47 31.24] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027870-000, 73377
Sulli
31.231 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027870-000, 73377
Sullivan Raad
99910 03/01/2023 |JAutozone Inc. 83.69 (7.08)] 100-130-0000-5220 |Water Outlet Gasket
51.17] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #40-Electrical Cord.
7.08| 100-130-0000-5220 |Water Outlet Gasket
23.26; 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Gloves.
9.26] 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Butt Connectors.
39966 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 114.79 57401 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028759-002, 6817 Indian
57.39] 100-000-0000-2000 IRefund Check 028759-002, 6817 Indian
C Road
39968 03/01/2023 |Custormner Refund 195.58 97.79| 100-000-0000-2000 {Refund Check 021862-001, 6619
Maringsa Avenue
97.79] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 021862-001, 6619
Marinosa Avenue
39970 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 41.02 20.51f 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 023225-023, 6966 Park
Lig
20.51( 100-000-0000-2000 |[Refund Check 023225-023, 6966 Park
Avenue
59958 03/01/2023 |Builders Supply - 29 Palms 33.44 11.09] 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Steel Flat Stock.
10.78| 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Nuts, Bolts and Washers.
11.57] 100-130-0000-5220 |1" PVC SCHEDULE 40 S X S 90 ELBOW
406 - 010
39974 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 158.49 50.26] 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 020049-000, 73493 29
: Palms Hwv,
108.23] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 020049-000, 73493 29
Palms Hwv
39976 03/01/2023 |Burrtec Waste & Recycling 248.89 75.22|] 100-150-0000-5406 |Amboy
Sves
173.67| 100-600-0000-5406 |Hatch
39978 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 185.88 92.94 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 030295-000, 6690 Palo
¥erde Avenue
92.94; 100-000-000C-2000 [Refund Check $30295-00C, 6690 Palo
Verde Avenne
19990 03/01/2023 |Calif. Rural Water 1,507.00 1,507.00] 100-600-0000-5303 |CRWA Annual Membership Renewal
Association 101/01/2023 - 01/01/2024
19991 03/01/2023 |California Community 2,500.00 2,500.00] 100-600-0000-5350 |Monthly Anchor Level Sponsorship Feb
fance 2023
39984 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 102.43 51.211 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029613-001, 6439 Cienega
nie
51.22{ 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 029613-001, 6439 Cienega
enue
19953 03/01/2023 |Centurylink Business 32.47 32.47| 100-600-0000-5203 |Hatch
rvices
39988 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 42.12 21.06] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 006020-000, 68181 Giant
Rock Road
21,06/ 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 006020-000, 68181 Giant
Roack Road
4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM Page 1




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3172023 thru 3/31/2023

39990 03/01/2023 |Clinical Lab of San Bern. 6,444.00 1,530.001 100-140-0000-5405 |Water Samples
4,914.00] 100-140-0000-5405 |Water Samples
19996 03/01/2023 |Code Publishing Company 322.00 322.00 100-600-0000-5303 |Municipal Code/New Pages
19997 03/01/2023 |Core & Main LP 1,041.71 1,041.71| 100-130-0000-5220 |2 t/2 Gate Valve for construction meter
19998 03/01/2023 |County Of San Bemardino 135.00 135.00 100-600-0000-5408 |Confirmation Request Service for FY 2022
39998 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 145.41 72.71] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029518-000, 6154
‘Mnmngn Road
72.70] 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 029518-000, 6154
Moronao Road
40000 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 184.07 92.03| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028464-000, 6636
Maringsa Avenue
92.04| 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 028464-000, 6636
Mariposa Avenue
40002 03/01/2023 |Desert Hardware 84.52 33.44| 100-130-0000-5220 |ELBOW 901" S XS FPVC
51.08] 100-130-0000-5220 |[Shop Supplies-Drill Bit Sets.
40004 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 35.21 17.60| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026616-000, 71778
Sunnvsione Drive
17.61| 100-000-D000-2000 1Refund Check 026616-000, 71778
Sunl j
40006 03/01/2023 |Custormer Refund 54.37 27.13{ 100-000-0000-2000 (Refund Check 025985-001, 6691 El Rey
Avenye
27.18| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 025985-001, 6691 E! Rey
Aventie
40008 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 25.00 12.50] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 010642-000, 72711
Granite Lane
12.50] 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 010642-000, 72711
Gr.
20005 03/01/2023 |Ede Baiilly LLP 6,806.25 6,806.25| 100-600-0000-5401 |Consulting Services Retainer Jan 2023
60018 03/01/2023 |Hlison Systems Inc. 574,48 186.48| 100-600-0000-5301 |Office Supplies
Shoplet.Com
98.61| 100-600-0000-5301 |Office Supplies
289.39] 100-600-0000-5301 |Office Supplies
40014 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 178.08 89.04] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029286-000, 71594 Sun
Vallev Drive
89.04| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029286-G00, 71594 Sun
v .
40016 03/01/2023 [Customer Refund 63.40 31.701 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026540-000, 7128
Sherman Road
31.70F 100-000-0000-2002 [Refund Check 026540-008C, 7128
Sherman Road
20009 03/01/2023 |Frontier Communications 150.60 150.60| 100-600-0000-5203 |Hatch
40020 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 131.47 65.74| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028650-000, 72458
Sunnvsione Drive
65.73| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028650-000, 72458
Sun; j
40022 03/01/2023 {Customer Refund 165.09 82.54| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026884-014, 5310 Abronia
Avente
§2.55| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026884-014, 5310 Abronia
Avenlie
60036 03/01/2023 |Grainger 644.99 171.65| 100-150-0000-5220 |Dry Wipe's
236.67| 100-150-0000-5220 |Arsenic Test Kit

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Page 2




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

236.67| 100-150-0000-5220 |Arsenic Test Kit
40026 03/01/2023 |Custorner Refund 46.06 23.03| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 016697-004, 6470 Adobe
23.03] 100-000-0000-2000 Eg?l?nd Check 016697-004, 6470 Adobe
40028 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 168.50 84.25) 100-000-0000-2000 Eg?t?nd Check 027705-000, 4823 Round-
84.25| 100-000-0000-2000 R:fssgrziheck 027705-000, 4823 Round-
40030 03/01/2023 |Home Depot Credit 903.86 624.59] 100-130-0000-5220 gﬁpﬁﬁzg
Services
279.27| 100-130-0000-5220 |Supplies
20016 03/01/2023 |Infrastructure Engineering 460.00 460.00| 100-875-0000-6001 |Professional Services January 2023
340289 03/01/2023 fﬁg?aﬁ\ﬁggr Works 10,443.47 155.17%  100-130-0000-5220 [Pipe Soap Lubricant
60.34] 100-130-0000-5220 |HYTECH HT50 LOW VOC BITUMASTIC
542.84| 100-000-0000-1499 [TEE 8B in FLANGE
629.43| 100-000-0000-1499 |CORP STOP 1 in MIP X CTS
25.86] 100-130-0000-5220 |4" NON ASB NSF61 RING GASKET 1/8
450.69( 100-130-0000-5220 |8" X 6" DI FLG TEE
184.32] 100-000-0000-1499 |2 in SCHEDULE 40, PVC PIPE
19.40| 100-130-0000-5220 |4" NON ASB NSF61 RING GASKET 1/16
193.95| 100-000-0000-1499 [VALVE CAN SLIDER 6 X 12
249.50|] 100-130-0000-5220 |8"x6" FLxFL Adapter
362.69| 100-130-0000-5220 |6" FLxPo Adapter
58.19| 100-130-0000-5220 |8" Push on Gasket
60.34] 100-130-0000-5220 |6" Push on Gasket
950.73| 100-000-0000-1499 |REGULATOR PRESSURE 3/4 in
6,109.43| 100-000-0000-1499 [Antenna 100W
64.65| 100-130-0000-5220 |6" NON ASB NSF61 RING GASKET 1/16
325.94] 100-000-0000-1499 ITEE 6 in FLANGE
40036 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 193.92 96.97| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 022213-065, 5616 Baileya
96.95( 100-000-0000-2000 %?3#(? Check 022213-065, 5616 Baileya
40038 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 36.40 18.20] 100-000-0000-2000 Reftrjlrlljt:(lE Check 005966-000, 69126 Rainier
18.20] 100-000-0000-2000 ng?l?l‘ld Check 005966-000, 69126 Rainier
40040 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 157.45 78.72| 100-000-0000-2000 lgg?:nd Check 029291-000, 5960 Bagley
78.73] 100-000-0000-2000 ﬁ:%?#g Check 029291-000, 5960 Bagley
20021 03/01/2023 |Legend Pump & Well 24,400.00 24,400.00 100-850-0000-6001 Wﬁflf 15 Rehalb. Brushing, Mobilize,Wire
Service Brush, Bail, Video, Po
4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM Page 3




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

40044 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 48.75 24.37 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027750-000, 74717
Sarrang Drive
24.38| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027750-000, 74717
Serrang Drive
40046 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 36.49 18.24| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026366-000, 7078 Elm
Drive
18.25] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026366-000, 7078 Em
Drive
20024 03/01/2023 |Merit Oil 13,480.90 13,480.90] 100-000-0000-1401 |3,300 Gallon Of Unleaded 87 Octane.
20025 03/01/2023 |Minolta Business Systems 356.54 356.54| 100-600-0000-5223 |01/23/2023 - 02/22/2023
40052 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 260.39 151.05] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029798-000, 5997 Lupine
Avenue
109.34] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029798-000, 5997 Lupine
Avenue
20027 03/01/2023 |MM Internet, Inc. 143.69 143,697 100-600-0000-5203 103/01/2023 - 04/01/2023
40056 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 182.88 91.44] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 030041-000, 68691
Samarkand Drve
91.44 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 030041-000, 68691
Samarkand Drive
40058 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 128.05 64.02( 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 029864-000, 74417
Maricona Avenue
64.03] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029864-000, 74417
Maricopa Avenue
40060 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 174.92 87.46| 100-000-0000-2000 1Refund Check 024568-001, 5555
Marigosa Avenue
87.46| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 024568-001, 5555
Marinosa Avenue
20031 03/01/2023 |NorthStar Chemical 12,529.16 12,529.16] 100-150-0000-5211 [Load Of Caustic 50% Na OH 3,750 Gallons
NSF60
40064 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 116.29 58.14( 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029313-000, 72247
sSunpvy:
58.15 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029313-000, 72247
Sunnvvale Drive
20033 03/01/2023 |O'Reilly Automotive Inc. 31.87 31.87| 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Roloc Discs.
40068 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 49.77 24.89] 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 028113-000, 5925 Alpine
Avenue
24.88] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028113-000, 5925 Alpine
Avenue
120210 03/01/2023 |Prudential Overall Supply 1,110.25 107.09] 100-130-0000-5253 |Uniforms
255.34| 100-130-0000-5253 |Uniforms
145.69| 100-130-0000-5253 |Uniforms
107.09} 100-130-0000-5253 iUnlforms
387.95 100-130-0000-5253 |Uniforms
107.09| 100-130-0000-5253 {Uniforms
40072 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 78.44 39.22| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029626-000, 6547 Mission
Avenue
39.22( 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029626-000, 6547 Missicn
Avenue
40074 03/01/2023 [Customer Refund 172.24 86.12 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029181-000, 5977 Encelia
Inlil=d
86.12] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029181-000, 5977 Encelia
Avenle
40076 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 186.37 93.19] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 007848-003, 6465
Mantonva Road

4/32023 10:53:34 AM

Page 4



Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

93.18] 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 007848-003, 6465
Manftonva Road
40078 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 173.93 86.96| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027285-002, 5479 Chia
86.97| 100-000-0000-2000 R;?S;lgCheck 027285-002, 5479 Chia
180360 03/01/2023 |S.C.E. 25475.34 1,118.32] 106-110-G000-5201 \A'\.Y:IIN;S
886.37| 100-120-0000-5201 |well 11
17,264.98] 100-110-0000-5201 |Well TP-1
1,053.82| 100-120-0000-5201 |Booster 11A, 11B
2,180,741 100-120-0000-5201 |Booster Lupine
1,535.33f 100-120-0000-5201 |Booster Sullivan
1,305.46| 100-120-0000-5201 | Booster Two Mile
52.28] 100-120-0000-5201 |D.H. Resv. & Hydro
78.04| 100-110-0000-5201 |Well 15
40082 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 146.13 73.07| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029721-000, 6283 Noel's
73.06] 100-000-0000-2000 g:fund Check 029721-000, 6283 Noel's
Knoll Road
20042 03/01/2023 |Satmodo LLC 164.26 164.26| 100-600-0000-5203 |Iridium Monthly Minute Plans
40086 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 66.71 33.36] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026823-000, 5393
33.35| 100-000-0000-2000 I\R,Iei‘und Checkn3§6823-000, 5393
20044 03/01/2023 |Susan L. Simmons 1,600.00 1,600.00] 100-600-0000-5406 [Janitorial Services March 2023
20045 03/01/2023 [SoCaf JCB 434.00 434.00f 100-130-0000-5407 |Veh. #82-Emissions Repair.
20046 03/01/2023 |Southern Calif. Gas Co. 657.90 657.90| 100-600-0000-5202 [Hatch
20047 03/01/2023 |Spectrum Enterprise 1,235.00 1,235.00f 100-600-0000-5203 |La Luna
40096 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 37.95 18.97] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 025328-001, 6002 Regino
18.98] 100-000-0000-2000 ater%?d Check 025328-001, 6002 Regino
20049 03/01/2023 |TPX Communications 380.42 380.42| 100-600-0000-5203 EI:’;:‘:
40100 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund h5.16 27.58| 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check DD9803-150, 73029 Slesta
27.58] 100-000-0000-2000 |I22f\ixpnd Check 009803-150, 73029 Siesta
20051 03/01/2023 |U.S. Postal Service 10,000.00 10,000.00| 100-160-0000-5302 E:ryn?it 620
20052 03/01/2023 |U.S. Postal Service 5,000.00 5,000.00] 100-160-0000-5302 |Permit 39
40106 03/01/2023 |Underground Service Alert 198.33 43.08| 100-130-0000-5406 |Calif State Fee for Regulatory Costs
155.25] 100-130-0000-5406 |83 New Ticket Charges
80216 03/01/2023 |Usa Blue Book 735.09 367.26| 100-150-0000-5220 |Blue Marking Paint Inverted case of 12 %2,
Black case of 12
72.08 100-000-0000-1499 [CHECK VALVE 3/4 in

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Page 5




Check Date Range:

Twentynine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

121.35] 100-000-0000-1499 |CHECK VALVE 3/4in
174.40] 100-000-0000-1499 [CHECK VALVE 3/4 in
40110 03/01/2023 |Vagabond Welding Supply 82.63 25.00] 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Tabs.
57.63| 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Alum. Wire.
20056 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 4,262.00 4,262.00( 100-000-0000-1800 |Refund of Maintenance Guarantee
Bond/Haherman Mainline
20057 03/01/2023 |Verizon Wireless 429.29 429.29| 100-600-0000-5203 [Wireless
40116 03/01/2023 |Customer Refund 23.24 11.62| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026208-000, 73007 Sun
Valley Drive
11.62| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026208-000, 73007 Sun
Vallev Drive
20059 03/01/2023 tCustomer Refund 2,685.00 2,685.00| 100-000-0000-1800 {Performance Bond Deposit Refund 73544
: 29 Palms Hwy
20060 03/03/2023 |ACWA/JOINT POWERS 12,576.82 12,576.82| 100-310-0000-5161 |Workers' Comp Qtr 2
INSURANCE AUTHORITY
20061 03/15/2023 |Richard Capelli 29 Palms 8,300.00 8,300.00( 100-850-0000-6001 |Bill For Material Only For Campbell
Fencing Reservair Fence Renair
80248 03/15/2023 |ACWA/IPIA 32,641.03 2,559.38( 100-310-0000-5144 |Health Benefits
1,784.66{ 100-310-0000-5141 |Health Benefits
27,755.97| 100-310-0000-5140 |Health Béneﬁw
541.02| 100-310-0000-5142 |Health Benefits
20063 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 522.62 522.62| 100-000-0000-2000 |JAR Refund
40128 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 183.61 91.80| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027021-001, 1375 Indian
Cove Road
91.81| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 02702:-001, 1375 Indian
Cove Road
40130 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 166.02 83.01 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029071-000, 7414 North
Star Avenue
83.01{ 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029071-000, 7414 North
Star Avenue
20066 03/15/2023 |Michael Arthur 44.13 44,131 100-610-0000-5330 |Special District Leadership Academy
280938 03/15/2023 |Autozone Inc. 1,434.93 924.31] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #11-Front and Rear Brakes.
63.56| 100-130-0000-5220 1Shop Supplies-Brake Pads.
129.26| 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #22-TPMS Sensors.
26.15; 100-130-0000-5220 [Shop Supplies-Brake Fluid and Penetrating
Fluid
68.59 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #11-Front Wheel Bearings.
(39.86)| 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #39-Hood Release Assembly.
151.77] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #4B-DEF/Windshield Wiper Blades.
20.89] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #15-Rear View Mirror.
52.34] 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Flash Light.
(20.89)| 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #15-Rear View Mirror.
151.92] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #11-Rear Brake Rotors.

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Page 6




Twentvnine Palms Water District

Check Date Range: 3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

(151.92)] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #11-Rear Brake Rotors.
35.55| 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #26-Evap Canister Purge Solenoid.
23.26| 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Suppiies-Gloves.
40136 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 179.01 B9.51) 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029805-000, 2275 Kerns
Blvrl
89.50( 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029805-000, 2275 Kems
1Blyd
40138 03/15/2023 |Best Best & Krieger 3,627.00 1,550.00| 100-600-0000-5403 |[Professional Services February 2023
2,077.00] 100-600-0000-5403 |Professional Services February 2023
40140 03/15/2023 |Beyond Software Solutions 1,390.00 130.00| 100-600-0000-5406 |IT Consulting
1,260.00} 100-500-0000-5406 [IT Consultng
20071 03/15/2023 |Aaron Bowe 500.60 500.00( 100-130-0000-5407 |Trailer #79 Repair Rear Door. New Hinges
and Alion Bottom Of Doo
40144 03/15/2023 |Buitders Supply - 29 Palms 118.13 59.98{ 100-130-0000-5220 |PVC Misc. Parts Duty Truck
58.15] 100-130-0000-5220 [Hese Bib Campbell Reservoir, 3/4"
40146 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 155.42 77.71| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 008362-014, 5598 Lazy
Ioe Avenue
77.71| 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 008362-014, 5598 Lazy
loe Avenue
40148 03/15/2023 {Customer Refund 91,75 45.87| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028404-000, 72103 Juanita
Drive
45.88| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028404-000, 72103 Juanita
Dri
20075 03/15/2023 [Esenhower QOccupational 155.00 155.00f 100-130-0000-5406 |Physical
Health Services
20076 03/15/2023 |Empire Steel Buildings 71,849.93 71,849.93| 100-875-0000-6001 |Domestic Steel Buildings. This Purchase
Order is for {2) Indenti
20077 03/15/2023 |Frontier Communications 188.38 188.38] 100-150-0000-5203 |Plant
20078 03/15/2023 |GMC Electrical Inc. 2,500.00 2,500.00( 100-130-0000-5406 |Cathodic Protection System Service
Aaresment For Years 2023-2024
20079 03/15/2023 |Gold Mountain California 373.00 373.00( 100-600-0000-5406 |Advertising
News Media, Inc
40160 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 174.68 87.34| 100-000-0000-2000 JRefund Check 028888-000, 6654 Split
Rock Avenue
87.34| 100-0D00-0000-2000 [Refund Check 028888-000, 6654 Split
| nue
20081 03/15/2023 |Grainger 205.89 205.89| 100-150-0000-5220 |Scraper Paddle Firm Blade Nylon
20082 03/15/2023 |Harrington Industrial 2,612.00 2,612.00] 100-150-0000-5220 [LPI7MA-KTC3-X30( 10.0 GPH 80PSI 115V
Acid Pumn TP
40166 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 166.57 83.28| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029871-000, 5184 Verenda
aue
83.29| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029871-000, 5184 Verenda
Avenne
40168 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 61.37 30.69| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027830-000, 6655
Sherman Hovt Avenue
30.68| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 027830-000, 6655
Sherman Hovt Avenue
40170 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 50.96 25.48| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026871-000, 71614 Florida
Colert
25.48| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026871-000, 71614 Florida
Court
140602 03/15/2023 |Inland Water Works 5,700.89 1,093.23( 100-000-0000-1499 |8 in C-900 PIPE

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Page 7




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/172023 thru 3/31/2023

1,403.71 100-000-0000-1499 |6 in HYMAX COUPLING
443.20{ 100-130-0000-5220 [8" x 6" DI FLG TEE
540.98| 100-000-0000-1499 |AIR VACUUM AIR RELEASE 1 in
792.42| 100-000-0000-1499 |8 in HYMAX COUPLING
487.99; 100-000-0000-1499 |SADDLE C-800 8inX 1in
939.36] 100-000-0000-1499 |6 in C 900 PIPE
20087 03/15/2023 |Insight Screening, LLC 30.50 30.50( 100-600-0000-5406 |[Screening
40176 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 100.05 50.03| 100-000-0000-2000 iRefund Check 021027-004, 70432 Valle
50.02| 106-000-0000-2000 gg&f-l%pa?eck 021027-004, 70432 Valle
Vista Road
40178 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 15.06 7.53| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 011759-002, 6668 Clare
7.53| 100-000-0000-2000 %?E#gCheck 011759-002, 6668 Clare
60270 03/15/2023 |Kennedy/Jenks Consultants 4,130.00 1,687.50| 100-600-0000-5412 Prof?al;?ional Services Rendered Feb 2023
940.00| 100-800-0000-6001 |Professional Services Rendered Nov 2022
1,502.50( 100-800-0000-6001 |Professional Services Rendered Feb 2023
40182 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 174.68 87.34] 100-000-0000-200¢ |Refund Check 029863-000, 69828 Indian
87.34] 100-000-0000-2000 Eeﬁ%ﬂﬁ Check 029863-000, 69828 Indian
40184 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 179.01 89.51| 100-000-0000-2000 ;::Hjmd Check 029863-001, 924 Shoshone
89.50] 100-000-0000-2000 gglflsl\;d Check 029863-001, 924 Shoshone
20093 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 224.14 224.14] 100-000-0000-2000 XR Refund
20094 03/15/2023 |Lorbel Critical Power 1,458.28 1,458.28 100-600-0000-5406 ’New Basttery x4, 3 Year Warranty, Battery
40190 03/15/2023 gir;t’g:er Refund 132.74 66.37| 100-000-0000-2000 ﬁ%ﬁm&w, 6102 Encelia
66.37] 100-000-0000-2000 g:?:l;ﬁ Check 030218-001, 6102 Encelia
40192 03/15/2023 |McMaster-Carr Supply Co. 600.25 63.10| 100-150-0000-5220 évﬁgrsl.(ing Flags Blue Pack Of 25, Nails
Eor Marking Flags Pack O
537.15| 100-150-0000-5220 |Air Filter Efement, Filter ElementTreatment
40194 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 122.72 61.36; 100-000-0000-2000 g:frlljtnd Check 029562-000, 5436
Marinosa Avenue
61.36] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029562-000, 6436
40196 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 177.44 88.72 100-000-0000-2000 {Refund Check 030078-000, 6748 El Sol
88.72( 100-000-0000-2000 ﬁ‘e‘?::; Check 030078-000, 6748 El Sol
40198 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 150.00 75.00| 100-000-0000-2000 %?3;15 Check 024821-006, 875 Lear
75.00] 100-000-0000-2000 ﬁ:?gl:‘:l: Check 024821-006, 875 Lear
20100 03/15/2023 |Nobel Systems, Inc. 12,400.00 12,400.00] 100-875-0000-6001 GISen[;l:ta Conversion
20101 03/15/2023 |NorthStar Chemical 10,473.30 10,473.30| 100-150-0000-5211 |Load Of Acid NSF 60 3,200 Gatlons

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Page 8




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

20102 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 400.96 400.96] 100-000-0000-2000 |JAR Refund
60309 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 85.39 17.70| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029820-000, 7481 Araby
50.00( 100-000-0000-2000 %?Sr?; Check 029820-000, 7481 Araby
17.69| 100-000-0000-2000 ﬁ:ﬁ?l{lig Check 029820-000, 7481 Araby
100520 | 03/15/2023 |O'Reilly Automotive Inc. 366.07 45.06] 100-130-0000-5220 gﬁgglgupplie&Fuel Test Kit.
26.38| 100-130-0000-5222 |veh. #40-Wheel Seal.
211.11] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #19-Engine Oil/5 Gallon Buckets.
7.84 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Tire Repair Kit.
75.68! 100-130-0000-5222 [Veh. #19-Qil Flters.
60315 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 106.60 28.30| 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 029158-000, 5166 Indian
28.30| 100-000-0000-2000 E:}I:nzngf?eck 029158-000, 5166 Indian
Cove Road
50.00f 100-000-0000-2000 |[Refund Check 029158-000, 5166 Indian
Cove Road
341802 03/15/2023 |Pacific Western Bank 3,733.83 256.56] 100-130-0000-5203 {Charges
68.92| 100-120-0000-5220 |[Charges
251.31} 100-130-0000-5407 |Charges
140.00| 100-600-0000-5330 |Charges
46.31| 100-120-0000-5220 |Charges
884.40] 100-150-0000-5220 |Charges
(201.18)[ 100-500-0000-5408 |[Charges
112.00| 1060-600-0000-5406 |Charges
16.15| 100-600-0000-5406 |Charges
132.19| 100-600-0000-5330 |Charges
1,419.12| 100-110-0000-522¢ |Charges
140.63| 100-150-0000-5203 |Charges
5.000 100-600-0000-5406 |[Charges
12.00| 100-600-0000-5406 [Charges
256.56{ 100-130-0000-5203 |Charges
131.24] 100-600-0000-5301 |Charges
62.62| 100-600-0000-5408 |[Charges
40214 03/15/2023 |Palm Springs Motors Inc. 269.69 149.55| 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Qil Filters.
120.14] 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #78-Jack.
40216 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 119.89 59.95 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029877-000, 6429 West

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Court Ave, #B

Page 9




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3172023 thru 3/31/2023

59.94| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029877-000, 6429 West
Court Ave, #B
20109 03/15/2023 [Pitney Bowes Global 460.49 460.49] 100-600-0000-5223 |12/30/2022 - 03/29/2023
Einancial Services LLC
60330 03/15/2023 |Pro Security Systems 432.00 144.00| 100-600-0000-5406 |Quarterly Monitoring
144.00) 100-150-0000-5406 [Quarterly Monitoring
144.00] 100-130-0000-5406 |Quartery Monitoring
80444 03/15/2023 |Prudential Overall Supply 733.60 246.09| 100-130-0000-5253  |Uniforms
234,731 100-130-0000-5253 |Uniforms
107.09 100-130-0000-5253 |Uniforms
145.69] 100-130-0000-5253 {Uniforms
40224 03/15/2023 |Powerplan OIB Rdo Trust 1,696.98 162.96] 100-130-0000-5407 |parts
#80-5800
1,534.02] 100-130-0000-5407 [veh. #35-New Instrument Cluster/New F-
N-R Switch
201130 03/15/2023 |S.C.E. 19,896.39 6,691.80| 100-120-0000-5201 |Booster TP-1
38.09| 100-110-0000-5201 |Michel's
1,665.73| 100-150-0000-5201 |Plant
1,504.22| 100-110-0000-5201 |Well 16
1,054.25] 100-110-0000-5201 |Well 12
3,535.25] 100-110-0000-5201 |well 17
2,501.00( 100-110-0000-5201 |well 14
726.83] 100-120-0000-5201 |Booster HIN, H25
1,114.84| 100-110-0000-5201 |well 1
1,064.34| 100-600-0000-5201 |Hatch
20114 03/15/2023 [San Bernardino County 4,00 4.00| 100-130-0000-5301 |Monthly Assessor parcel map revisions for
Mar 2023
20115 03/15/2023 |Springbrook Holding 3,149.00 3,149.00| 100-600-0000-5408 |CivicPay Transaction Fee/Feb 2023
Company 11 C
20116 03/15/2023 |Bob Stephenson 250.00 250.00( 100-610-0000-5350 |Video Recording Board Meeting Feb 2023
60351 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 93.76 50.00! 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 029229-000, 73527 29
Palms Hwv,
21.88| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029229-000, 73527 29
Bai .
21.88] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 029229-000, 73527 29
Palms Hwy
20118 03/15/2023 [Tom Dodson & Associates 2,033.60 2,033.60| 100-130-0000-5406 |Services Rendered
40238 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 170.93 85.46( 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 030091-000, 74064
Gorgonio Drive
85.47{ 100-C00-0000-2000 |Refund Check 030091-000, 74064
Goraopio Drive
40240 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 15.06 7.53] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 009803-191, 72268
Sunnvslone Drive
7.53| 100-000-0000-2000 [Refund Check 009803-191, 72268
Sunnyslope Drive

4/3/2023 10:53:34

AM

Page 10




Twentvnine Paims Water District

Check Date Range: 3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023
40242 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 15.06 72.53] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 009803-205, 72328 Cactus
7.53] 100-000-0000-2000 Eg%end Check 009803-205, 72328 Cactus
40244 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 26.45 13.23| 100-000-0000-2000 gg\‘:{;d Check 009803-172, 6135 Mojave
13.22| 100-000-0000-2000 ‘FA(;?SA:; Check 009803-172, 6135 Mojave
40246 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 15.06 7.53 100-000-0000-2000 %Check 009803-212, 6182 Mojave
7.53| 100-000-0000-2000 3;;:1#; Check 009803-212, 6182 Mojave
20124 03/15/2023 |U.S. Rooter Service 200.00 200.001 100-600-0000-5406 el‘ttjer':g;g Service
20125 03/15/2023 |United Cerebral Palsy 516.00 516.00] 100-160-0000-5406 |Mail Production Feb 2023
181134 03/15/2023 lalzznélue Book 2,508.25 317.25] 100-150-0000-5220 |Deionized Water
95.38) 100-130-0000-5226 |ANSI Class 3 Bomber 11 Jacket
141.10| 100-150-0000-5220 |Lead Free Brass Bushing 2-1/2" x 2"
32.23] 100-150-0000-5220 Waw 2"
882.76] 100-150-0000-5220 |Solinst 102 Water Level Meter 500
Marked Cable
566.94] 100-150-0000-5220 |Ricca Fluoride Standard 1 ppm w/TISAb
74.40f 100-150-0000-5220 |Foct Valve -Ductile Iron 2"
51.96| 100-130-0000-5220 |Construction Meter Parts 2-1/2" x 2"
346.23| 100-150-0000-5220 %?1 4 Liters
40254 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 2.58 1.29] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 020886-011, 7069 Estrella
1.29] 100-000-0000-2000 ﬁ;?l.r;l]g Check 020886-011, 7069 Estreila
20128 03/15/2023 [West Coast Energy Systems 1,885.88 1,885.88) 100-130-0000-5407 é‘é:;r];tor #70-Diagnose and repair a no
1C start/no i defect.
20129 03/15/2023 |Wienhoff Drug Testing Inc. 85.00 85.00| 100-600-0000-5406 |Pre-Employment Drug Screen
40260 03/15/2023 |Customer Refund 20.48 10.24] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 026131-000, 6765 Alpine
10.24] 100-000-0000-2000 Refurlg Check 026131-000, 6765 Alpine
40262 03/29/2023 |Customer Refund 186.28 93.14 100-000-0000-2000 3;?3#5 Check 026919-010, 71590 Cactus
93.147 100-000-0000-2000 ggmw;d Check §26919-010, 71590 Cactus
40264 03/29/2023 |[Customer Refund 186.37 93.18[ 100-000-0000-2000 gg&d Check 030214-000, 6257 Easy
93.19 100-000-0000-2000 ;gftmd Check 030214-000, 6257 Easy
20133 03/25/2023 |Ansafone Contact Centers 555.18 555.18| 100-160-0000-5406 f\:;\.:rering Service
60402 03/29/2023 |Autozone Inc, 103.99 51.21} 100-130-0000-5220 |Shop Supplies-Diagonal
30.70 100-130-0000-5220 g;::; r&'fl':lpplies-!’«:lapnter Socket.
22.08| 100-130-0000-5222 |Veh. #76-Diesel Exhaust Fluid.
40270 03/29/2023 |Customer Refund 15.76 7.88] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028144-001, 73294 Sun
Valiev Drjve

4/3/2023 10:53:34 AM

Page 11




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

3/1/2023 thru 3/31/2023

7.88| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028144-001, 73294 Sun
Vallev Drive
20136 03/29/2023 |Banc of America Leasing 122,635.69 122,635.69| 100-700-0000-5802 |AMI Loan
20137 03/29/2023 |Aaron Bowe 550.00 550.00] 100-110-0000-5406 |Weld Flange On Plant 11-A Dog House.
40276 03/29/2023 |Customer Refund 169.43 84.72| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028590-006, 73973 Playa
Vi i
84.71| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 028590-006, 73973 Playa
. Vista Drive
60417 03/29/2023 |Bullders Supply - 29 Palms 87.73 4.29] 100-130-0000-5220 |wall Qutlet
64.62| 100-130-0060-5220 |Batteries
18.82| 100-130-0000-5220 |1/4" x 1/4" Brass Compression 1 Pack
20140 03/29/2023 |Caiifornia Community 2,500.00 2,500.00] 100-600-0000-5350 March 2023 Monthly Anchor Level
i Soonsorshin
20141 03/29/2023 |Centurylink Business 25.18 25.18| 100-600-0000-5203 |Hatch
40284 03/29/2023 [Customer Refund 38.47 19.23] 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 009704-000, 5682 -84
Historic Plaza
19.24| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check D09704-000, 5682 -84
istoric Plaza
40286 03/29/2023 |Customer Refund 30.44 15.22| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 005477-000, 3627 Lear
e
15.22| 100-000-0000-2000 |Refund Check 005477-000, 3627 Lear
Avenue
40288 03/29/2023 |Customer Refund 18.24